' Valmet Automation (USA) Inc

m VALM ET to mano n 3100 Medlock Bridge Road .

Suite 250

Norcross, GA 30071
Telephone: (404) 446-7818
Telecopier. (404) 446-8794

December 9, 1988 | RECE'VED%

DEC 14 1988
Mr. Willard D. Ingram
Principal Radiological Health Specialist RADIOLOGICAL
Radioactive Materials Unit HEALTH UNIT ___}

Radiological Health Section
Office of Regulatory Services
878 Peachtree Street, Suite 600
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

REFERENCES: License Numbers GA 458-2, GA 458-4G, GA 458-3G
Dear Mr. Ingram:

The enclosed information regarding Pm 147 was not received from Amersham till
today Friday December 9, 1988. | am therefore not faxing the information to you
but will enclose it with this letter.

Next week | will be out of town till Friday December 16, 1988. If you need to
contact me please leave a message with the receptionist as | check in daily.

The information sent by Amersham does answer the question about maximum
source strength so you should be able to generate the requested amendment.

(upbrad) e /24-5-2195

Yours truly, 250 moe oA

9 Lot

Geoffrey J. Leighton
Radiation Safety Officer



